

FCC File #0699-EX-ST-2004 - Confidential InformationFrom: MEHROTRA, VIKRAM P
[AG/1000] [vikram.p.mehrotra@monsanto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2005 12:13 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: MEHROTRA, VIKRAM P [AG/1000]
Subject: FCC File #0699-EX-ST-2004 - Confidential Information

Dear Mr. Kennedy,

As per our conversation this morning, I am sending you the revised versions of Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2. I have made changes in these exhibits so that the company name (Monsanto) is not to be kept confidential. Please replace the older versions of Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2 with these new versions of Jan 5, 2005. Should you need any additional information, please let me know. Thanks for your help and prompt review.

<<Exhibit 1 FCC STA application.doc>> <<Exhibit 2 FCC STA application
CONFIDENTIALITY.doc>>

Vikram Mehrotra, Ph.D.

Animal Ag Manufacturing

Tel: 314-694-6516

Mobile: 314-724-3434

Fax : 314-694-3620